Meeting Minutes

ITEC Graduate Program Advisory Board Meeting

Zoom Link: https://uca-edu.zoom.us/j/81550052962
Monday, May 23, 2022
6 P.M.

Presentation Link

- In Attendance: Ann Broyles, Kimberly Lamb, Kimberly Raup, Derek Ratchford, Kirsten Wilson, Vicki Parish
- Absent: Jani Walburn
- Introductions
- ITEC program update
 - Graduates Spring 2022-5 graduates
 - 3 Multimedia Design and Development
 - 1 Online Teaching and Learning
 - 1 Computer Science Teaching and Learning
 - Enrollment in each track
 - 16 Online Teaching and Learning
 - 7 Computer Science Teaching and Learning
 - 6 Multimedia Design and Development
 - Curriculum update in Multimedia Design and Development
 - Ann Broyles and Allison Freed are working to revises the Multimedia Design and Development curriculum
 - Plans to have a draft at the end of Fall 2022
 - Collaborative Online International Learning (COIL) in ITEC
 - Allison Freed is participating in COIL at UCA. Working with a faculty member in Northern Ireland.
- Online Teacher Academy
 - Other opportunities: Computer Science
 - o 29 teachers in the 2021-2022 cohort
 - Awaiting scores on the state assessment

- 36 teachers in the 2022-2023 cohort
 - Beginning Summer I
- Recruitment
 - Arkidscode listserv has been fruitful by sending out simple emails; 4-5 students have applied because of the email correspondence
 - Other listservs or organizations: Asked advisory board members to share ideas.
 - Vicki Parish mentioned ArBUG Blackboard Users
 Group and Arkansas Distance Learning Association
 (Kim Lamb mentioned that it is not active)
 - We're also institutional members with the Online Learning Consortium. They have areas to recruit IDs and such, it might be worth looking into if you could recruit students there as well.
 - Kimberly Raup mentioned the listserv <u>csforar@ade.arkansas.gov</u> and to get into the newsletter; she also mentioned reaching out to Business Education groups
 - Carl Frank is the Arkansas rep of the Computer Science Teacher's Association. It is a National organization and he may be able to include UCA info at the National Conference in July.
 - Arkansas Business Educator's Association and Arkansas Career Technical Educator's conference is June 26-27 (ISH) in Hot Spring
 - Kirsten Wilson mentioned AIM, AIIA, TCEA (Texas conference), and LinkedIn
 - ACOT is the tech director's Conference
 - Kimberly Lamb shared an instagram page she is working on at UAMS. The focus is highlighting diverse

- experiences in the medical field. She mentioned the ITEC program could do something similar.
- Derek Ratchford asked about print materials; he would be willing to bring them with him to Innovation Institute on June 8th with teachers across the state, and I am teaching sessions for all "new to district" teachers the first week of August.
- HSTI booth this summer-Kirsten will be there as well
- ISTE conference this summer could also be a helpful resource.
- UCA College of Education online Professional Development this summer
- Future Planning Exercise
 - See Jamboard Ideation